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September 1, 2021 
 
 
 
This Addendum includes answers to questions and clarifications to the contract bid 
documents for the Mosser Road Heritage Trail project bid set, which has a bid due date 
of September 8, 2021.  The Invitation to Bid and all related documents can be accessed at 
www.garrettcollege.edu/purchasing. 
 
 
 
Question 1:  Are the drawings available in Auto CAD format?  
 
Answer:  The drawings in .dwg format have been posted to the website. 
 
 
Question 2:  Can you please provide the prevailing wage rates for the project? 
 
Answer:  Prevailing wage rates are not required for this project. 
 
 
Question 3:  Is the cost estimate worksheet to be turned in with the bid? 
 
Answer:  Yes, per the bid documents, the completed cost estimate worksheet (Attachment 
IV) should be included in the bid package. 
 
 
Question 4: Where the trail crosses existing entrances, driveways, roads, etc., will the 
existing asphalt surface be removed and replaced per the trail pavement detail? 
 
Answer:  The existing asphalt at road crossings and entrances will not need to be removed 
and replaced.  A smooth transition is all that is needed. 
 

http://www.garrettcollege.edu/purchasing


 
 
 
 
 
Question 5:  On plan sheets PS-02, PS-03 and PS-04, what is the cross hatching from Sta 
107+06 to Sta 121+05? 
 
Answer:  The cross hatching indicates a stormwater management credit area.  There is 
nothing to construct.  The disturbed area must be stabilized with seed and mulch. 
 
 
Question 6:  On plan sheet PS-04, what type of material is the 12” Culvert Pipe and end 
sections to be? 
 
Answer:  The 12” pipe is to be Corrugated Steel Pipe with end sections. 
 
 
Question 7:  Does the bridge need to be a Wheeler bridge? 
 
Answer:  No, the bridge specifications provided in the bid documents are two options.   
The contractor can use either of these or any supplier with a similar product. 
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